

From: <jeff.schmidt@philips.com>
To: <Chuie@FCC.gov>
Date: 8/5/02 5:18PM
Subject: STA for Philips Semiconductors

"Amendment"

Hello Carl, Thanks for your help to complete this application. Here are the changes to my application for STA file number 0290-EX-ST-2002.

1) Confidentiality will not be required for this application.

2) Antenna Frequencies should only include the mobile transmit frequencies in the 850 MHz band and 1900 MHz band. Specifically these TX frequency bands are: 1850-1910 MHz and 824-849 MHz

10 units, max

3) Areas of test under the STA will be in the city areas: Philadelphia, PA, St. Louis, MO, Detroit, MI, and Puerto Rico.

If you have any other questions feel free to contact me. Thanks again for your help.

Jeff Schmidt
Hardware Application Engineer Bluetooth
PHILIPS Semiconductors
11512 El Camino Real Suite 110
San Diego CA 92130 USA
Tel.: +1-858-793-4205
Fax: +1-858-509-7913